Additional Papers 2

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Monday, 10th January, 2022, 7.00 pm - MS Teams (watch it here)

Members: Councillors Gina Adamou (Chair), Barbara Blake, Alessandra Rossetti

Quorum: 3

7. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT THE WINCHESTER,
ARCHWAY ROAD, LONDON, N6 (PAGES 1 - 2)

To consider an application for a new premises licence

Nazyer Choudhury, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 8489 3321

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: nazyer.choudhury@haringey.gov.uk

Fiona Alderman
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer)
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

Monday, 10 January 2022

Haringey


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWRlNDBiNDEtYWM0OC00ZDhhLWFhY2UtMzIyZWRhODA0ZGE0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22082c2e5d-5e1e-45e1-aa8b-522a7eea8a16%22%7d
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Page 1 Agenda Item 7

From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 10 November 2021 21:00

To: 'Sam Moss'

Subject: FW: LA REPRESENTATION Premises Licence- The Winchester Hall Tavern, 206 Archway
Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BA (WK/517099)

Dear Sirs,

The Licensing Authority will be making representation on this matter due to the remit of the area
being applied for which includes public highway and not an area within the control of the
perspective licensee. It is also noted that the outside space is requested to have the same
operational times as the premises itself. The timings would be far too late for an outside area and
will give rise to noise nuisance .

The applicant is required to remove the area of the outside public pavement from the plans
submitted. The applicant is advised that a Pavement licensing process does exist and will allow for

an application to be submitted to have this area considered for external seating until 22:00 pm.

Licensing Authority RA.
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